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	Number
	Description

	STA-0160
	Provision of Curriculum Expert Resource ITT




ITT Clarifications - Questions and Responses

	Version
	Date
	Notes

	1
	14/11/2017
	Enquiries 1 to 4

	2
	23/11/2017
	Enquiries 5 – 7






	
#
	Tenderer Question
	STA Response

	1
	Could you please confirm that the the correct reference number for this procurement is STA-0160?

	Yes, the reference number for procurement of curriculum experts is STA-0160.


	2
	Is the closing date 22 December (your email) or 19th December (p12 of the ITT)?

	The correct date for submission of bids is midday on 22 December.


	3
	Do we not need to use Redimo 2 for submitting bids?

	No, we are not utilizing Redimo on this occasion for this procurement.  If you are interested in applying, please complete the relevant sections within the ITT document and email it to TendersTD.STA@education.gov.uk and copy in rashida.akbar@education.gov.uk.


	4
	Re the required signature (p25 of the ITT) do you require an electronic signature or a scanned PDF, or is it sufficient to type in a signature here?

	An electronic signature will be sufficient for the purposes of submitting the tender.


	5
	The ITT document for Q4 states:

Q4.  You have been provided with some items for each of the subjects in the embedded documents below. 
 
Please look at the items for your chosen subject(s) provided and answer the following questions.  The maximum word limit for this question is 750 words.
1.    Please advise whether the items would be more appropriate at key stage 1 or key stage 2.
2.    Critically evaluate the strengths and weakness of these items for inclusion in statutory National Curriculum tests of the new National Curriculum.
3.    Suggest changes that could be made to the items and explain your reasoning.

However the maths document then requests different information e.g draft a mark-scheme and give items NC test references and cog dom references. It also states the word limit is 1000 words and the ITT says 750 words. 

'Comment on the suitability or fitness for purpose of the example items provided below, for either key stage 1 or key stage 2. Identify potential solutions to any issues identified within those example items. Draft mark schemes for the items outlining potential responses – both correct and incorrect – that could be given by pupils. Provide National Curriculum Test references and cognitive domain references for the questions.'
Bidders should aim to provide up to 1000 words in response to this question.

The skills we are asked to demonstrate are also very slightly different. 

Please can you confirm which instructions we should follow?

	Please follow the specific Maths instructions in the embedded document within the ITT – that is:
'Comment on the suitability or fitness for purpose of the example items provided below, for either key stage 1 or key stage 2. Identify potential solutions to any issues identified within those example items. Draft mark schemes for the items outlining potential responses – both correct and incorrect – that could be given by pupils. Provide National Curriculum Test references and cognitive domain references for the questions.'
Bidders should aim to provide up to 1000 words in response to this question.’


	6
	In the Technical Criterion table at 4.3, you say that Question 2 relates to ‘understanding of how curriculum is assessed’.  However, Section 5 of the ITT document sets out two different questions for Question 2: one for Curriculum Advisors:
· please outline how you keep your knowledge of classroom practice within your subject and key stage up to date
and a separate question for Assessment Advisors:
· please outline your experience in the theories and techniques of assessment.

Please could you both clarify and confirm:
· that tenderers for a Curriculum Advisor role do not have to provide an answer on their understanding of assessing the curriculum, even though this is shown in the Technical Criterion table
· that the Technical Criterion for Question 2 for a Curriculum Advisor role relates to knowledge of classroom practice within subject/key stage and not assessment.

	Those applying for the Curriculum Advisor role do not have to provide an answer on their understanding of assessing the curriculum – this is only applicable for those applying for the Assessment Advisor role. 

We can also confirm that the Technical Criterion for Question 2 for a Curriculum Advisor role relates to knowledge of classroom practice within subject/key stage and not assessment.


	7
	Please could you clarify the word count for the mathematics exercise response, question 4?  While the question states 750 words, the practical exercise document states 1000.

	Please see response to Q5 above.  The word limit for the Maths practical exercise is 1000 words.
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